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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 3/29/2010 1 :40:03 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Will follow up with Huma, thank you, 

Lona Valmoro 
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 
(202) 647·9071 (direct) 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Mon Mar 29 08:47:21 2010 
Subject: Schedule 

1 have to meet w Baucus after the recess on trade issues 

April 28··1 want to meet w the Belgian FM 

Did we ever get a date for Mort Zuckerman dinner for the Wiesels? 

I'd like to meet w: 

Phil Goldberg 
Jackie Novogartz 
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I'd like to see Missy Kincaid when she and her fami Iy are here June 27· July 8, 

········································,--------------------------~I ---------~I --------------------------, 
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Date: Mon 29 Mar 2010 09:40:03 ·0400 
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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroU@state,gov> 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>, <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
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